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Note: Addendum Acknowledgement Form for Addendum No. 1 is attached herein. This form 
must be signed and submitted with the proposal package. 

 
RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED FOR RESPONSES ISSUED 
TO REQUESTS FOR CLARIFICATION RECEIVED FOR AN ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY OF S. 
6th STREET STORM WATER IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT FOR THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, 
TEXAS (CDBG-MIT 22-085-009-D237) 

 

FOR WHICH PROPOSALS WILL BE ACCEPTED UNTIL OCTOBER 31, 2023, AT 2:00 PM CDT. 
  

THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH THE PROPOSAL 
PACKAGE. 

 
 
Company Name:    

 

Address:    
 

City/State/Zip Code:    
 

Date:    
 
 
 
Signature 

 
 
 
Print Name/Title 
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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
PROJECT NAME: S. 6th STREET STORM WATER IMPROVEMENTS (KINGSVILLE CDBG-
MIT 22-085-009-D237) 

 
DATE: OCTOBER 20, 2023 

 
This addendum should be included in and be considered part of the specifications for the project. The 
respondent shall be required to sign an acknowledgement of the receipt of this addendum and submit 
it with their proposal.  

 
 

Addendum No. 1 is issued to provide responses to the following requests for clarification received in 
writing: 
 
1. Question: Does the City have design plans for the 14 projects shown on the project map included within 

the RFP? 
Response: The archaeological services will be for one location – S. 6th Street – not all 14 locations. The 
firm selected for award will be provided with design plans for that project site.   

 
2. Question: What is the width of the project area along South 6th Street?  

Response: The width of the project area along S. 6th Street is approximately 11.33 feet.   
 

3. Question: Will the project take place entirely within existing right-of-way, or will new easements be 
required as part of the project?  
Response: The project will take place on a TxDOT right-of-way for which a permit will be obtained.  
 

4. Question: Would the City of Kingsville like the cost given as a lump sum or on a time and materials 
basis?  
Response: The City would prefer that the firm propose a fee per deliverable with sum total for services.  
 

5. Question: Is a planholders list being maintained?    
Response: Since the information is provided online to the public there is no planholders list available. 

 
 
Attachments: 

a) Addendum Acknowledgement Form (1 Page) 
 
Total Pages: 2 pages 
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